
From: Wendy Perry
To: William S. Mattox
Subject: FW: 2nd Budget Reallocation - Request
Date: Thursday, April 20, 2023 9:30:50 AM

From: Younger, Jennifer@DCSS <Jennifer.Younger@dcss.ca.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2023 8:15 AM
To: Ron Ladage <Ron.Ladage@edcgov.us>
Cc: Briggs, Irene@DCSS <Irene.Briggs@dcss.ca.gov>; Chen, Nan@DCSS <Nan.Chen@dcss.ca.gov>;
Stadther, Anne@DCSS <Anne.Stadther@dcss.ca.gov>; Hernandez, Carissa@DCSS
<Carissa.Hernandez@dcss.ca.gov>; Maxwell, Linda@DCSS <Linda.Maxwell@dcss.ca.gov>; Wendy
Perry <wendy.perry@edcgov.us>; Moore, Sophia@DCSS <Sophia.Moore@dcss.ca.gov>
Subject: 2nd Budget Reallocation - Request

Good morning Ron,

Thank you for your participation in the State Fiscal Year 2022-23 2nd Budget
Reallocation cycle process. Your request for reallocation funds in the amount of
$49,824 for funding to cover the cost of County IT to come into compliance based
on the 2020 Audit has been conditionally approved.  El Dorado will need to submit
final costs and supporting documentation for the requested funding to reflect in
your allocation.

A one-time increase of $49,824 will be reflected in your May 2023 advance to
reflect the adjustment to your allocation once requested documentation is
received.  A conditionally approved comment has been entered in BECA.

As a reminder, this approval is for SFY 2022-23, and funds are to be used only for the
items identified above.  If it is determined that any part of these funds is no longer
needed or will not be fully expended prior to the end of the current SFY, the funds
must be returned..

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me or your LCSA Fiscal
Administrative Analyst.

Thank you,

Jennifer Younger
Budget Officer
CA Department of Child Support Services
(916) 464-5177
Jennifer.Younger@dcss.ca.gov

23-0879 B 1 of 2

mailto:wendy.perry@edcgov.us
mailto:william.mattox@edcgov.us
mailto:Jennifer.Younger@dcss.ca.gov


CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents may contain confidential and/or
legally privileged information. It is solely for the use of the intended recipient(s). Unauthorized
interception, review, use or disclosure is prohibited and may violate applicable laws including the
Electronic Communications Privacy Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the
sender and destroy all copies of the communication.
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